DRAFT OF MEETING MINUTES

Meeting	: Spe	cial Executive Committee
Date and time	: Janu	ary 26, 2023, at 10:00 a.m.
Location of Meeting	: Virtu	al via Zoom or Phone
	To jo	vin meeting by phone, dial: (346) 248-7799,
	then	enter Meeting ID: 821 2902 2735
	To jo	oin meeting online via Zoom, go to: <u>https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82129022735</u>
Chairperson	: Alisa	Estrada
Members Attending	: Pres	ent: Alisa Estrada, Joshua Orozco, Erik Padilla, Debbie Schoonover, Kim
	Skin	ner, Mary Ulrich, Gary Whitehead
	Abs	ent: all were present
	Staf	f: Skylar Arnold, Glory Juarez, Diana Luchini, Sarah Raney, Krisye Shook,
	Jayn	ni Simms
Guests in Attendance	: Març	garito Aragon, Robert Chavez, Peter Martinez, Marissa Molano, Giselle
		mares, Marcos Pena
Summary submitted by/Signature	· Sara	h Raney, Administrative Specialist
	. 0010	
Next Meeting	: No d	ate set

#	Agenda Item	Summary	
a)	Call to order	Meeting was called to order at 10:03 a.m. by Ms. Estrada	
b)	Welcome and Introductions	Ms. Estrada welcomed the attendees and asked for introductions	
c)	Roll Call & Abstentions	Ms. Raney called roll, there were no abstentions	
d)	Public Comment	No public comment	
e)	Approval of Agenda	 a) Mr. Whitehead made a motion to approve the agenda, seconded by Mr. Orozco. By unanimous consent, motion passed. The member roll call vote was as follows: Alisa Estrada – yes Joshua Orozco – yes Erik Padilla – yes Debbie Schoonover – yes Kim Skinner – yes Mary Ulrich – yes Gary Whitehead - yes 	
f)	Discussion, Consideration and Possible Action Regarding	 a) Approval of the July 15, 2021, meeting summary Ms. Schoonover made a motion to approve the meeting summary, seconded by Mr. Orozco. By unanimous consent, motion passed. The member roll call vote was as follows: Alisa Estrada – yes Joshua Orozco – yes 	

#	Agenda Item	Summary
		 Erik Padilla – yes Debbie Schoonover – yes Kim Skinner – yes Mary Ulrich – yes Gary Whitehead - yes
		Mary Ulrich – yes
		 is not the full amount. The urgency of approaching the Executive Committee is due to the Administrative Entity being six months past the deadline for the YDI reimbursement. The Administrative Entity is still waiting on YDI to complete some documentation needed to approve the reimbursement for the remaining amount. She stated that the board will not need to approve the reimbursement of the remaining funds.

#	Agenda Item	Summary	
		 Mr. Whitehead mentioned that the Board's policy requiring a signature is not the same as the state and federal regulations. Ms. Juarez agreed that the difference in the regulations has made reimbursement difficult for the Administrative Entity. Mr. Whitehead proposed that the guidelines be presented to the Policy Committee to review and possibly match the state and federal guidelines. Ms. Schoonover made a motion to approve Resolution 22 – 01, seconded by Mr. Padilla. By unanimous consent, motion passed. The member roll call vote was as follows: Alisa Estrada – yes Joshua Orozco – yes Erik Padilla – yes Debbie Schoonover – yes Kim Skinner – yes Mary Ulrich – yes Gary Whitehead - yes 	
g)	Reports and Information Items	a) Department of Workforce Solutions	
	Mombor Input		
h)	Member Input	No member input.	
l			

#	Agenda Item	Summary
i)	Public Comment	No public comment.
j)	Next Meeting	No date set.
k)	Adjournment	Ms. Estrada adjourned the meeting at 10:40 a.m.

Attested:

Date_____